

Ikhsan Fauji

Full Stack Engineer

ikhsanfauji.dev@gmail.com +6282125548802 github.com/ikhsan-fauji

Hi, I'm Ikhsan Fauji, Jakarta-based Fullstack Engineer and I enjoy to create a Web Application. I've been working as a Full Stack Engineer for more than 2 years. My main focus is to create a good quality product with good performance, clean and maintainable code. I quick to learn, easy to adapt, and have a high desire to learn new things. I am ready to make good contributions and grow up together.

Work Experience

External Code Reviewer @Dicoding

Sep 2020 – Present // Jakarta, Indonesia

- Review project submissions are done by Dicoding Students, start from functionality, UI/UX, Performance, code and provide suggestions or solution for the submission that I review.
- Helping the students to find a solution at discussion forum.

Full Stack Engineer @Bank BTPN under Code Development Indonesia

July 2019 – July 2021 // Jakarta, Indonesia

- Communicate with multi-disciplinary teams of engineers, product owner, and business users on a daily basis.
- Write modern, performant, clean and maintainable code for internal project.
- Work with variety of technology such as JavaScript, Vue, Bootstrap, Sass, Express, Jasper Report, MySQL, Docker, Red Hat Open Shift and Red Hat Process Automation Manager.

Web Developer @Freelance

Mei 2018 – 2019 // Cilacap, Indonesia

- Develop some small web projects using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, PHP, Code Igniter and MySQL from scratch.

Web Programmer @CV Triakar Emas Nusa

July 2018 – Okt 2018 // Bekasi, Indonesia

- Collaborating with team and business user.
- Develop new feature and maintain the Hospital Information System.
- Tracing and debugging production issues.
- Technology, HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, Code Igniter, Sql Server

Lab Assitant @STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto

Okt 2016 – Sep 2017 // Purwokerto, Indonesia

- Helping lecturers to assist students and manage practicums in Web Programming, Semantic Web and Logic Semantic Programming.



Name : Ikhsan Fauji
Gender : Male
Place of Birth : Cilacap, Central Java
Birth Date : 11 March 1996
Status : Single
Nationality : Indonesian
Languages : Indonesian
English(Intermediate)

Specialist

Front-End

- Vue, React

Back-End

- Express, Spring Boot

Skills

Programming Languages

JavaScript (ES6+), TypeScript, Java, PHP, HTML, CSS/SASS

Libraries & Frameworks

Bootstrap, Materialize, Vuetify, jQuery, React, Vue, Angular, Node Js, Express, Spring Boot

Database

MySQL, Sql Server, Mongo DB

Tools & Platforms

Git, Webpack, Netlify, Heroku, Docker, Firebase, Adobe XD, Figma, Trello, Jira

Portfolio

<https://ikhsanfauji.vercel.app/projects>

Education

Software Engineer @Enigma

March 2019 – June 2019

Software Engineering Bootcamp, here I learn Spring Boot, Express, Angular, React Native, Docker, CICD, Scrum Methodology and Team Work.

Back End Engineer @Binar Academy

Okt 2018 – Nov 2018

A back-end engineering scholarship program, here I learn Java Spring Boot, Scum Methodology and Team Work.

Bachelor of Informatic Engineering @STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto

Okt 2014 – April 2018 // GPA - 3.5

Bachelor of Informatic Engineering and taking concentration on programming. Currently STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto was changed to be AMIKOM Purwokerto University.

Certificates

Cloud Practitioner Essential (AWS Basic)

- Dicoding Indonesia

Dicoding Academy Reviewer

- Dicoding Indonesia

Becomes Front-End Web Developer Expert

- Dicoding Indonesia

Build Progressive Web App

- Dicoding Indonesia

Learn SOLID Programming Principles

- Dicoding Indonesia

Software Engineering Bootcamp

- Code Development Indonesia

Lab Assistant

- STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto

Microsoft Technology Associate

- Microsoft

Awards

3rd Place – POMPROV Central Java

2017 - Category : Karate, Male Kata Team

2nd Place – POMDA Rayon 3 Central Java

2016 - Category : Karate, Male Kata Team

Organizations

Bandung Karate Club

2010 – 2018

- Coach of Bandung Karate Club STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto (2018)
- Coach Assistant of Bandung Karate Club STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto (2016 – 2017)
- Leader of Bandung Karate Club STMIK AMIKOM Purwokerto (2015 – 2016)
- Member (2010-2018)

Forum Assistant STMIK Amikom

Purwokerto

2016 - 2017

Interest

Leadership, Education, Multi Platform with Flutter UI / UX Design, Cloud Platform, Swimming, Martial Art, Listen to Music.